

October 28, 2025

[REDACTED]
Pratima Devichand
[REDACTED]

Dear Appellant:

M12484 – NSPI DRO Appeal – Solar Energy Consumption Dispute – Pratima Devichand

The Board, in a letter dated October 7, 2025, explained that pursuant to Article 6.4(4) of the *Nova Scotia Power Regulations*, your appeal of the DRO's decision was not filed within the timeline set out in the *Nova Scotia Power Regulations*. If you wished the Board to consider an extension, you were asked to provide reasons on or before October 21, 2025, as to why you could not file the appeal by the deadline, namely September 2, 2025.

On October 22, 2025, you wrote to the Board seeking an extension, but no reasons were provided. You will have until **November 4, 2025**, to provide an explanation as to why you were prevented from filing the appeal before September 2, 2025, as required by the *Nova Scotia Power Regulations*. The Board will then consider the information and decide whether the extension should be granted.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours very truly,

Lisa Wallace

Lisa Wallace
Chief Clerk of the Board